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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: June 6, 2016

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk o
FROM: Veronica D. Washington, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Economi _ /’
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During April 2016

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during April 2016, identifying
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the company.

The following document nos. should be returned:

Dkt. 150102-SU Dkt. 150248-EG
03766-15 00381-15
05031-15
= =
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DOCKET
150102-SU

150248-EG

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During April 2016

DOCKET TITLE

Application for
increase in
wastewater rates
in Charlotte
County by
Utilities, Inc. of
Sandalhaven.

Petition for
approval of
coimmumt\ so]!a;
pilot program, by
Gulf E‘{m er
Compan}'.

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

03766-15

05031-15

00381-16

Division of Economics

STATUS
Bruce Order issued
Brownless
Bruce Order issued
Brownless
Ollila Staff recom fld;
Tan awaiting order

DESCRIPTION

Utilities, Inc.
(Friedman) -
(CONFIDENTIAL)
2014 consolidated
financial
statements of
Utilities. Inc.
and subsidiaries.
Utilities, Inc.
Friedman) -
%CONFID NTIAL)
Portions of tax
returns filed in
response to No.
21b of staff's
first data
reguest
GPC (Griffin) -
CONF]DENTIAL)
esponse to
staff's second
data request Item
No. 4

RETAIN

RETURN






